RE: thanks for the great discussion zesterdax

From "Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ" <"/o=exchange organization/ou=exchange administrative group
: {fydibohf2 3spditycn=recipients/cn=eae5h047f871428b9b46bafBafd1176a-bo">

To: "Symmes, Gregory” <gsymmes@nas.edu>

"Staudt, Amanda” <astaudt@nas.edu>, "DeFeo, Laura" <ldefeo@nas.edu>, "Geller, Laurie”

Ce: <Igeller@nas.edu>, "Osterhues, Marlys A. EOPICEQ"

Date: Thu, 03 May 2018 20:35:30 -0400

From: Symmes, Gregory <GSymmes@nas.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Baling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ. ]

Ce: Staudt, Amanda <AStaudt@nas.edu>; DeFeo, Laura <LDeFeo@nas.edu>; Geller, Laurie

<LGeller@nas.edu>; Osterhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ I

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: thanks for the great discussion yesterday
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From: Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ. ]

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Symmes, Gregory <GSymmes@nas.edu>
Cc: Staudt, Amanda <AStaudt@nas.edu>; DeFeo, Laura <LDeFeo@nas.edu>; Geller, Laurie

<LGeller@nas.edu>; Osterhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ ]

Subject: RE: thanks for the great discussion yesterday

From: Symmes, Gregory
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 /:54 AM

To: Marchese, April L. EOP/ _
Cc: Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ. I O:tcrhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: thanks for the great discussion yesterday

2 CEQO75FY18150_ 01165









Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: thanks for the great discussion

zesterdaz

From "Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ" <"/o=exchange organization/ou=exchange administrative group
: {fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=eae5b04 7f8 71428b9b46bafBafd1176a-bo">

To: "Symmes, Gregory" <gsymmes@nas.edu>

"Staudt, Amanda” <astaudt@nas.edu>, "DeFeo, Laura" <ldrafro@nas.edu>, "Geller, Laurie”
Cc: <lgeller@nas.edu>, "Osterhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ"
"Jones, Dawn” <djones@nas.edu>

Date: Fri, 04 May 2018 07:35:20 -0400

4pm would work nicely

I can send around a conference line

There are no materials to share at this point
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2018, at 7:18 AM, Symmes, Gregory wrote:

Gregory H. Symmes, Ph.D.

Executive Director

Division on Earth and Life Studies

The National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medicine
500 Fifth Street, NW

Washington, DC 20001

202-334-2504)
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From: Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ - B

Sent: Thursday, May 03. 2018 8:36 PM
To: Symmes, Gregor
Cc: Staudt. Amanda Feo, Lal
1+ Osterhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ
Subject: RE: tnanks for the great discussion yesterday

From: Symmes, Gregory
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, zuis 1:ourm
To: Boling, Ted A. EC I
Cc: Staudt. Amanda ; DeFeq, La
; Usterhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ
Subject: [EX|ERNAL] RE: thanks for the great discussion yesterday

: Geller, Laurie

; Geller, Laurie

CEQO75FY18150_
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[EXTERNAL] RE: thanks for the great discussion xesterdaz

From "Symmes, Gregory” <gsymmes@nas.edu>

To: "Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ" ]

"Staudt, Amanda” <astaudt@nas.edu>, "DeFeo, Laura" <ldafro@nas.edu>, "Geller, Laurie”
Cc: <Igeller@nas.edu>, "Osterhues, Marlys A, EOP/CEQ"
"Jones, Dawn" <djones@nas.edu>

Date: Fri, 04 May 2018 07:17:57 -0400

Gregory H. Symmes, Ph.D.

Executive Director

Division on Earth and Life Studies

The National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medictne
500 Fifth Street, NW

Washington, DC 20001

202-334.2500

From: Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ. I

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 8:36 PM
To: Symmes, Gregory <GSymmes@nas.edu>
Cc: Staudt, Amanda <AStaudt@nas.edu>; DeFeo, Laura <LDeFeo@nas.edu>; Geller, Laurie

<l Geller@nas.edu>; Osterhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ ]

Subject: RE: thanks for the great discussion yesterday

1 CEQO75FY18150_
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From: Symmes, Gregary
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 7:53 AM

To: Marchese, April L. EOP/i ]
Cc: Boling, Ted A, EOP/CEQ B O:terhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: thanks for the great discussion yesterday

From: Marchese, April L. EOP/CEQ I
Sent: Thursday, April 19. 2018 9:27 PM
Ta: Symmes, Gregory

Cc: Boling, Ted A. EOP B Osterhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ

Subject: RE: thanks for the great discussion yesterday

3 CE(

75FY18150_
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Washington, DC 20001
202-334-2500
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RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: thanks for the great discussion yesterday

From "Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ" <"fo=exchange organization/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdityicn=recipients/cn=eae5hb047B71428h9b46bafBafd1176a-bo™>

To: "Symmes, Gregory" <gsymmes@nas.edu>

"Staudt, Amanda" <astaudt@nas.edu>, "DeFeo, Laura" <ldefeo@nas.edu>, "Geller, Laurie"

e <igeller@nas.edu>, "Osterhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ" ]

"Jones, Dawn" <djones@nas.edu>, "Drummond, Michael R. EOP/CEQ"

I >

Date: Tue, 08 May 2018 13:14:27 -0400

s  Advice on public participation in science-based decision making
s  Approaches for effective science communication with decision makers

¢ Structured engagement with academics, decision makers, and other stakeholders throughout
the NEPA update process

e Expert reviews of draft regulations or other documents authored by CEQ,

From: Symmes, Gregory <GSymmes@nas.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ - ]

Ce: Staudt, Amanda <AStaudt@nas.edu>; DefFeo, Laura <LDeFeo@nas.edu:; Geller, Laurie

<l Geller@nas.edu>; Osterhues, Marlys A. EQP/CEQ I o, Dawn
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FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: thanks for the great discussion

zesterdaz

“Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ" <"/o=exchange organization/ou=exchange administrative

From: group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=eae5Sb047f871428b9b4 &baf8afd1176a-bo">
To: “Drummeond, Michael R. EOP/CEQY
’ "Mansoor, Yardena M. EOP/CEQ"
Date: Tue, 08 May 2018 12:08:24 -0400
:,“"Ch"“e"t NEPA Reform NASEM Involvement 05-07-2018.dacx (17.86 kB)

From: Symmes, Gregory <GSymmes@nas.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ ]

Cc: Staudt, Amanda <AStaudt@&@nas.edu>; DeFeo, Laura <L DeFeo@nas.edu>; Geller, Laurie
<LGeller@nas.edu>; Osterhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ I o<, Davwn
<DJones@nas.edu>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: thanks for the great discussion yesterday

Gregory H. Symmes, Ph.D.

Executive Director

Division on Earth and Life Studies

The National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medicine
500 Fifth Street, NW

Washington, DC 20001

2072-134-2500

1 CEQO75FY18150_
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; Osterhues, Marlys A, EOP/CEQ ]

sunject: He: thanks for the great discussion yesterday

From: Symmes, Gregory
Sent: Friday, April 20, 20158 7:53 Am

To: Marchese, April L. EOP/t R

Ce: Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ. I Ostcrhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: thanks for the great discussion yesterday

From: Marchese, April L. EOP/CEQ s

Sent: Thursday, April 19. 2018 9:27 PM
To: Symmes, Gregory

4 CEQO75FY18150_ 1118















RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: thanks for the great discussion

zesterdaz

From: *Symmes, Gregory” <gsymmes@nas.edu>
To: "Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ"- ]
"Staudt, Amanda” <astaudt@nas.edu>, "DeFeo, Laura® <ldefeo@nas.edu>, "Geller,
Cc: I anria” <igeller@nas.edu>, "Osterhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ"
"Jongs, Dawn" <djones@nas.edu>
Date: Tue, 08 May 2018 11:57:57 -0400

Attachment

s NEPA Reform NASEM Involvement 05-07-2018.docx (17.86 kB}

Gregory H. Symmes, Ph.D.

Executive Director

Division on Earth and Life Studies

The National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medicine
500 Fifth Street, NW

Washington, DC 20001

202-334-2500

From: Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ: ]

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 7:35 AM
To: Symmes, Gregory <GSymmes@nas.edu>
Cc: Staudt, Amanda <AStaudt@nas.edu>; DeFeo, Laura <LDeFeo@nas.edu>; Geller, Laurie

<LGeller@nas.edu>; Osterhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ _ Jones, Dawn

<DJones@nas.edu>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: thanks for the great discussion yesterday

4pm would work nicely

1 CEQQ75FY181350_
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From: Symmes, Gregory
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 /:53 AM

To: Marchese, April L. EOP/t I
Cc: Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ - I Ostcrhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: thanks for the great discussion yesterday

From: Marchese, April L. EOP/CEQ, ]

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 5:27 PM

To: Symmes, Gregory
Cc: Boling, Ted A. EOP I O<terhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ

Subject: RE: thanks for the great discussion yesterday

4 CEQO75FY18150_
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Re: CEQ's ANPRM on NEPA

!=rom "Gentile, Laura" <gentile.laura@epa.gov>

To: "Bamnett, Steven W. EOP/CEQ" ]

Cc: "Knight, Kelly” <knight.kelly@epa.gov>, "Landers, Timothy” <landers.timothy@epa.gov>

Date: Thu, 17 May 2018 09:56:59 -0400

Thanks a lot for the update, Sieven

Laura Gentile
U.S.EPA
Desk 202.564.3158

Ce ]

On May 17, 2018, at 9:48 AM, Barnett, Steven W. EOP/CEQ I o

Laura, Kelly, and Timothy:

Following up on our conversation on Tuesday, | spoke with our team and we reached out to OIRA to
figure out what happened. Not sure where in the chain the ball was dropped, but, just a heads upin
case you haven't heard, OIRA circulated the ANPRM to EPA and has—to my understanding—extended
the deadline for comment to COB on Monday.

Best,
Steven

1 CEQO75FY18150_000001259



CEQ's ANPRM on NEPA

From "Barnett, Steven W. EQP/CEQ" <"jo=exchange organization/ou=exchange administrative
: group (fydibohf23spditycn=recipients/cn=2e9fa21939394821b946485a90c4chde-ba">

To: gentile laura@epa.gov, knight. kelly@epa.gov, landers.timothy@epa.gov
Date: Thu, 17 May 2018 09:48:31 -0400

Laura, Kelly, and Timothy:

Following up on our conversation on Tuesday, | spoke with our team and we reached out to QIRA to
figure out what happened. Not sure where in the chain the ball was dropped, but, just a heads up in
case you haven’t heard, OIRA circulated the ANPRM to EPA and has—to my understanding—extended
the deadline for comment to COB on Monday.

Best,
Steven

1 CEQO75FY18150_ 1262





















RE: Comment from CEQ?

From "Schneider, Daniel J. EOP/CEQ" <"/fo=exchange organization/ou=exchange administrative
group (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=70576341fcb44ab780c5f4d 1ca218647-sc">

To: Nick Sobczyk <nsobczyk@eenews.net>

Date:; Mon, 21 May 2018 10:45:49 -0400

From: Nick Sobczyk <nsobczyk@eenews.net>
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Schneider, Daniel §. EOP/CEQ ]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Comment trom CEQ?

From: Schneider, Daniel J. EOP/CEQ [mailts I

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 12:49 PM
To: Nick Sobczyk <nsobczyk@eenews.net>
Subject: RE: Comment from CEQ?

From: Nick Sobczyk
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Schneider, Daniel J. EOP/CEQ - I

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Comment trom CEQ?

1 CEC 75FY18150_
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RE: CEQ's ANPRM on NEPA

From "Barnett, Steven W. EQOP/CEQ" <"o=exchange organizationfou=exchange administrative
: group (fydibohf23spditycn=recipients/cn=2e9fa21939394821b946485a90c4chde-ba">

To: "Gentile, Laura" <gentile.laura@epa.gov>

Date: Wed, 23 May 2018 17.58:22 -0400

From: Gentile, Laura <Gentile.Laura@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Barnett, Steven W. EOP/CEQ R

Subject: Re: CEQ's ANPRM on NEPA

Hey Steven,
Please let me know if you have a few minutes to touch base by phone tomorrow regarding the OFD
initial plan.

I'm here until 5 today. Will have my phone if you would like to chat this afternoon.

Please feel free to either contact me on my cell or let me know where | can reach you. Am in the process
of moving offices (desk phone not set up yet).

Thanks!

Laura

Laura Gentile
U.S. EPA
cl NN

On May 17, 2018, at 9:48 AM, Barnett, Steven W. EOP/CEQ- I ot

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

1 CEQO75FY18130_

1244



Re: CEQ's ANPRM on NEPA

From: "Gentile, Laura" <gentile.laura@epa.gov>

To: "Barnett, Steven W. EQOP/CEQ" I
Date: Wed, 23 May 2018 16:35:41 -0400

Hey Steven,

Please lel me know il you have a few minutes (o louch base by phone iomorrow regarding the OFD initial plan.
I’'m here until 5 today. Will have my phonc il you would like to chat this aftcmoon.

Please feel free to either conlact me on my cell or let me know where I can reach you. Am in the process of moving
offices (desk phone not set up yet).

Thanks!

Laura

Laura Gentile
U.S. EPA
Cel [ ]

On May 17, 2018, at 9:48 AM, Bameit, Sieven W. EQP/CE( o<

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

To: "Barnett, Steven W. EOP/CEQ" I

Date: Wed, 23 May 2018 18:00:13 -0400

Sounds good, Steven. If we can talk at 10, that would be great. | have a 10:15 meeting.
Thanks,

Laura

Laura Gentile
Office of Policy
U.S. EPA

Desk 202-564-3158

From: Barnett, Steven W. EOP/CEQ [mailte ]

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 5:58 PM
To: Gentile, Laura <Gentile.Laura@epa.gov>
Subject: [SPAM-Sender] RE: CEQ's ANPRM on NEPA

From: Gentile, Laura
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Barnett, Steven W. EOP/CEQ I

Subject: Re: CEQ's ANPRM on NEvrA

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

From "Barnett, Steven W, EOP/CEQ" <"/o=exchange organizationfou=exchange administrative
: group (fydibohf23spditycn=recipients/cn=2¢8fa21939394821b946485a80c4chde-ba">

To: "Gentile, Laura" <gentile.laura@epa.gov>

Date: Wed, 23 May 2018 18:00:54 -0400

From: Gentile, Laura <Gentile.Laura@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 6:00 PM

To: Barnett, Steven W. EOP/CEQ I

Subject: RE: CEQ's ANPRM on NEPA

Sounds good, Steven. If we can talk at 10, that would be great. | have a 10:15 meeting.
Thanks,
Laura

Laura Gentile
Office of Policy

U.S. EPA

Desk 202-564-3158

From: Barnett, Steven W. EOP/CEQ [mailts ]

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 5:58 PM
To: Gentile, Laura <Gentile.Laura@epa.gov>
Subject: [SPAM-Sender] RE: CEQ's ANPRM on NEPA

From: Gentile, Laura
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Barnett, Steven W. EOP/CEQ ]

Subject: Re: CEQ's ANPRM on NEPA

Hey Steven,
Please let me know if you have a few minutes to touch base by phone tomorrow regarding the OFD
initial plan.

1 CEQO75FY18150_
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CEQ ANPRM: AGENCY COMMENTS DRAFT

From:

To:

cc:

Date:

Attachment
LN

"Sharp, Thomas L. EOP/CEQ" <"fo=exchange organization/ou=exchange
administrative group
{fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=4d160e7 136664 33d1a5b8709794¢963f5-sh">

"Szabo, Aarrm | FOP/CEQ"
FOPICFQ"

"Boling, Ted A.
"Drummond, Michael R. EQP/CEQ"
"Barnett, Steven W. EOP/CEQ"

"Loyola, Mario A. EOP/CEQ"

"Smith, Katherine R, EOP/CEQ"

"Neumayr, Marv R EQP/CEQ" "Seale, Viktoria Z.
EOP/CEQ"

Thu, 24 May 2018 17:42:10 -0400

E012866 Review CEQ NEPA ANPRM WITH AGENCY COMMENTS 5-24-18.docx
{47.55 kB)
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CEQ ANPRM: AGENCY COMMENTS DRAFT

From:

To:

Cc:

Date:

Attachment
S

"Sharp, Thomas L. EOP/CEQ" I

“Szabo, Aaron| FOP/CEQ" "Boling, Ted A.
FOPICFQ" "Drummond, Michael R. EQP/CEQ"
"Barnett, Steven W. EOP/CEQ"

"Loyola, Mario A. EOP/CEQ"

"Smith, Katherine R. EOP/CEQ"

"Neumayr, Marv R EOP/CEQ" "Seale, Viktoria Z.
EOP/CEQ"

Thu, 24 May 2018 17:42:10 -0400

EQ12866 Review CEQ NEPA ANPRM WITH AGENCY COMMENTS 5-24-18.docx
{47.55kB)
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Canceled: HOLD: Interagency Phone Call on CEQ NEPA

ANPRM

Where:
When:
Until:

Organiser:

Required
Aftendees

734 JP 2nd Floor

Wed May 30 15:00:00 2018 (America/New_York)
Wed May 30 16:00:00 2018 {America/New_York)

"Szabo, Aaron L. EOP/CEQ" <"/fo=exchange organization/ou=exchange administrative
group (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=f83a8d1dd2b4420ca81e53{f8198b780-sz">

"Szabo, Aaron L. EOP/CEC
"Seale, Viktoria Z. EOP/CE!
"Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ"

"Barnett, Steven W._. EOP/C
"Sharp, Thomas L. EOP/CE
"Loyola, Mario A. EOP/GEC
"Smith, Katherine R. EOP/C
"Drummond, Michael R. EC
"Osterhues, Marlys A. EOP,
"Harrgott, Alex H. EOP/CE(
"Pettigrew, Theresa L. EOP
"Schneider, Daniel J. EOPA

Participant Dial-In

I Participant Code

CEQO75FY18150_
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HOLD: Interagency Phone Call on CEQ NEPA ANPRM

Where:

When:

Until:

Organiser:

Required
Aftendees

734 JP 2nd Floor

Wed May 30 15:00:00 2018 {America/New York}

Wed May 30 16:00:00 2018 {America/New York}

"Szabo, Aaron L. EOP/CEQ" <"/o=exchange organization/ou=exchange administrative
group (fydibohf23spdity/cn=recipients/cn=f93aBd1dd2b4420ca81e53ff8199b780-s2">

"Szabo, Aaron L. EOP/CEC
"Seale, Viktoria Z. EOP/CE!
"Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQI"
"Barnett, Steven W. EQP/C
"Sharp, Thomas L. EOP/CE
"Loyola, Mario A. EOP/CEC
"Smith, Katherine R. EQP/C
"Drummond, Michael R. EC
"Osterhues, Marlys A. EOP.
"Herrgott, Alex H. EOP/CEC(
"Pettigrew, Theresa L. EOP
"Schneider, Daniel J. EOPA

Participant Dial-In

I Prticipant Code

CEQO75FY18150_

1136



Can xou Erint for the Zem for Mal_'z?

From: "Szabo, Aaron L. EOP/CEQ" ]
To: "Smith, Katherine R. EQP/CEQ" I
Date: Mon, 11 Jun 2018 13:52:46 -0400

Attachments: EQ12866 Review CEQ NEPA ANPRM_Revised RLSO_Final.docx {(47.58 kB)

Aaron L. Szabo
Senior Counsel
Council on Environmental Quality

B (Desk)

- iCeIIi
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RE: Draft ANPRM Fact Sheet

From: "Pettigrew, Theresa L. EOP/CEQ"- I

To: “Schneider, Daniel J. EOP/GFO" "Smith,
’ Katherine R. EOP/CEQ"-

Date: Mon, 11 Jun 2018 12:30:20 -0400

:_““c"“‘e’“ Draft ANPRM Fact Sheet 6-11-18 TLP edits.docx (19.41 kB)

_‘

From: Schneider, Daniel ). EQP/CEQ,
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Smith, Katherine R. EOP/CEQ.: I
Cc: Pettigrew, Theresa L. EQP/CEC ]

Subject: Draft ANPRM Fact Sheet

Please see attached for your review, edits, and suggestions.
Thanks!

Dan

Dan Schneider

Associate Director for Communications

Council on Environmental Quality
Executive Office of the President

1 CEQO75FY18150_ 01126






Draft ANPRM Fact Sheet

From: "Schneider, Daniel J. EOP/CEQ" ]
To: "Smith, Katherine R. EOP/CEQ" e
Cc: "Pettigrew, Theresa L. EOP/CEQ" ]
Date: Mon, 11 Jun 2018 11:47:29 -0400

Attachments: Draft ANPRM Fact Sheet 6-11-18.docx (17.53 kB)

Please see attached for your review, edits, and suggestions.
Thanks!

Dan

Dan Schneider

Associate Director for Communications

Council on Environmental Quality
Executive Office of the President

1 CEQO75FY181350_ 1133



Council on Environmental Quality Requests Public Comment on Potential Revisions to
Update the National Environment Policy Act
Or 2018, the Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ) submitted an Advance Notice
of Proposed Rulemaking entitled, “Update to the Regulations for Implementing the Procedural
Provisions of the National Environmental Policy Act” to the Federal Register for public

comment.

Why: Over the past four decades, CEQ has issued numerous guidance documents but has
amended its regulations only once. Given the length of time since its National Environmental
Policy Act (NEPA) implementing regulations were issued, CEQ has determined it appropriate to
solicit public comment on potential revisions to update the regulations and ensure a more
efficient, timely, and effective NEPA process consistent with the national environmental policy

stated in NEPA.

Request for Public Comment: CEQ requests comments on potential revisions to update and
clarify CEQ NEPA regulations. Comments should be submitted on or before 30 days after the
date of publication in the Federal Register. Through a series of 20 questions, CEQ is requesting
comments on the NEPA process, the scope of NEPA review, and ways to improve and make the

NEPA process more efficient.

Background: On August 15, 2017, President Trump issuec which
directed CEQ to develop an initial list of actions it would take to enhance and modernize the
Federal environmental review and authorization process. CEQ’s wvas
published in the Federal Register on September 14, 2017 and stated CEQ intended to review

existing CEQ regulations implementing the procedural requirements of NEPA.

In May 2018, CEC to the Office of Management and Budget for
interagency review consistent with Executive Order 12866. Following the interagency review,

CEQ believes it is appropriate to now solicit public comment.

Next Steps: Following the conclusion of the public comment period, CEQ will review the

comments before taking any potential further action.

1 CEQO075FY18150_
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CEQ ANPRM

"Schneider, Daniel J. EQP/CEQ" <"fo=exchange organization/ou=exchange

From: administrative group
(fydibohf23spditycn=recipients/cn=70576341fch44ab780c5f4d1ca21 8647-5¢">

To: "Love, Kelly A. EOPAWHO" [

Cc: "Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO" - ]

Date: Thu, 14 Jun 2018 17:15:15 -0400

Aftachment . FINAL ANPRM Fact Sheet 6-15-18.docx (19.82 kB)

FYI - Tomorrow, we’re planning on posting the attached fact sheet on our NEPA Advanced Notice of
Proposed Rulemaking to the CEQ, page of the website. In this ANPRM, we're proposing a series of 20
guestions for public comment on the NEPA process and the scope of NEPA review in an effort to solicit
feedback on any potential future revisions to NEPA. Over the |ast four decades, CEQ, has issued
numerous guidance documents but has only substantially amended its regulations ance. This ANPRM is
part of our list of actions under E.O. 13807 to modernize the federal environmental review and

authorization proces: 1

Let me know if you have any questions.
Dan

Dan Schneider

Associate Director for Communications
Council on Environmental Quality
Executive Office of the President

1 CEQO75FY18150_
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Council on Environmental Quality Requests Public Comment on Potential Revisions to Update

Or

National Environment Policy Act Regulations

2018, the Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ) submitted an Advance Notice of

Proposed Rulemaking (ANPRM) titled “Update to the Regulations for Implementing the Procedural

Provisions of the National Environmental Policy Act” to the Federal Register for publication and

public comment.

Background:

On August 15, 2017, President Trump issuec which directed CEQ to
develop an initial list of actions it would take to enhance and modernize the Federal
environmental review and authorization process.

In it published in the Federal Register on September 14, 2017, CEQ
stated that it intended to review its 1978 regulations implementing the procedural requirements
of the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) in order to identify potential updates and
clarifications to those regulations.

Over the past four decades, CEQ has issued numerous guidance documents but has amended its
NEPA regulations substantively only once in 1986. Given the length of time since those
regulations were issued, CEQ has determined it appropriate to solicit public comment on

potential revisions to update the regulations.

Request for Public Comment:

CEQ requests comment on potential revisions to update and clarify CEQ’s NEPA regulations.
Comments should be submitted on or before 30 days after the date of publication in the Federal
Register. To comment, go tc ind follow the online instructions for
submitting comments to Docket ID No. CEQ-2018-0001.

Through a series of 20 questions, CEQ is requesting comments on provisions of the regulations

related to the NEPA process and the scope of NEPA review.

Next Steps:

Following the conclusion of the public comment period, CEQ will review the comments before

taking any potential further action.

1 CEQO075FY18150_

01375



Fwd: CEQ ANPRM

From: "Schneider, Daniel J. EOP/CEQ" ]

To: "Pettigrew, Theresa L. EOP/CEQ" ]
Date: Thu, 14 Jun 2018 17:24:41 -0400
Attachments: Draft FINAL ANPRM Fact Sheet 6-15-18.docx (18.82 kB)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Schneider, Daniel J. EOP/CEQ™- ]

Date: June 14, 2018 at 5;15:15 PM FDT

To: "Love, Kelly A, EOP/WHO"
Cc: "Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO'

Subject: CEQ ANPRM

F¥l - Tomorrow, we're planning on posting the attached fact sheet on our NEPA Advanced Notice of
Proposed Rulemaking to the CEQ page of the website. In this ANPRM, we're proposing a series of 20
questions for public comment on the NEPA process and the scope of NEPA review in an effort to
solicit feedback on any potential future revisions to NEPA, Over the last four decades, CEQ has issued
numerous guidance documents but has only substantially amended its regulations once. This ANPRM
is part of our list of actions under E.Q. 13807 to modernize the federal environmental review and

authorizationprocess [

Let me know if you have any questions,
Dan

Dan Schneider

Associate Director for Communications

Council on Environmental Quality
Executive Office of the President

1 CEQQ75FY18150_
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
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RE: CEQ ANPRM

From "Pettigrew, Theresa L. EOP/CEQ" <"fo=exchange organization/ou=exchange administrative
group (fydibohf23spdity/cn=recipients/cn=57 9eb754b4c340eBe46d1b4cd7 08d7-pe™>

To: "Schneider, Daniel J. EOP/CEQ" - ]

Date; Thu, 14 Jun 2018 18:29:42 -0400

From: Schneider, Daniel J. EOP/CEQ
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 5:25 PM

To: Pettigrew, Theresa L. EOP/CEQ: I
Subject: Fwd: CEQ ANPRM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Schneider, Daniel ). EOP/CEQ"- ]
Date: June 14, 2018 at 5:15:15 PM EDT

To: "Love, Kelly A. EOP/WHO"- I

Cc: "Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHOQ ]

Subject: CEQ ANPRM

F¥1 - Tomorrow, we're planning on posting the attached fact sheet on our NEPA Advanced Notice of
Proposed Rulemaking to the CEQ page of the website. In this ANPRM, we're proposing a series of 20
questions for public comment on the NEPA process and the scope of NEPA review in an effort to
solicit feedback on any potential future revisions to NEPA. Over the last four decades, CEQ has issued
numerous guidance documents but has only substantially amended its regulations once. This ANPRM
is part of our list of actions under E.O. 13807 to modernize the federal environmental review and

authorization process I

Let me know if you have any questians.
Dan

Dan Schneider

Associate Director for Communications
Council on Environmental Quality
Executive Office of the President

- (esk)

1 CEQQ75FY18150_
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WH Look Ahead: June 18

From: Policy Coordinator

"Schlapp, Mercedes V. EQP/WI
"Mulvaney, Mick M. EOP/OMR"
Andrew P. FOPANHO" -

EORPWHO
FOPMWHO'

>, "Bremberg,
"DeStefano, John J.
, "Ditto, Jessica E.
"Leggitt, Lance B. EOP/WHO"

>, "Neumayr, Mary B. EOP/CEQ"

"Kratsios, Michael J. EQP/OSTP"

. "Donaldson, Annie M. EOPAVHO"

>, "Fuentes, Zach D. EOPAWHO"

, "Eissenstat, Everett H. EOP/WHOQ"

=, "Kushner, Jared C. EOPAVHO"

> "Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHQ"

>, "Stepien, William EOP/WHO"

, "Clark, Justin R. EOPAWHO"

>, "Short, Marc T. EOPAWHO"

>, "McGinley, William J. EOPAWHO"

>, "Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHO"

>, "Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOPAWHO"

=, "Carroll, James W. EOP/ONDCP"

=, "Navarro, Peter K FOPANVHO"

>, Staff Secretary

Cc: Policy Coordinator -

Date: Sun, 17 Jun 2018 22:16:24 0400

To:

Attachment 30 Day Event Outlook 6.15.18 ap v1.pdf (529.97 kB); 30 Day Policy Outlook 6.15.18
s: ap v1.pdf (545.41 kB); Policy Outlook June 18.docx (51.93 kB)

Attached please find the latest two-week look ahead, as well as the 30-day agency reports from Cabinet

atars.
el /' components should update the look ahead

weekly, on Thursday evening.

1 CEQO75FY18150_
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ANPR information...

From "Pettigrew, Theresa L. EOP/CEQ" <"fo=exchange organization/ou=exchange administrative
: group (fydibohf23spditycn=recipients/cn=579eb7 54bd¢34f0eBe46d1fh4cd708d7-pe™>

To: "Esparza, Chris" <chris.esparza@mail house.gov>

Date: Mon, 18 Jun 2018 16:24:47 -0400

CEQ Webpage Link

1 CEQO75FY18150_0 1339



FW: Draft CEQ Sering 2018 Unified Agenda

From: “Gribbin, DJ J. EOPAWHO! I

"Patella, Michael A EQP/CEQ" "Hobbie, David S.
To: EOPI/CEQ" "Robyn Colosimo

{robyn.s.colosnno.civ@mail.mil)" <robyn.s.colosimo.civ@mail.mil>
Date: Maon, 26 Mar 2018 11:07:48 -0400

Attachment

A CEQ 2018 Spring Agenda Entries - 3_23_2018.docx {19.59 kB)

From: Dorjets, Vlad EQP/OMB
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 6:12 PM

To: McGinley, Mike H. EOP/WHO I Moran, John S. EOP/WHO
I /o/d, Theo ). EQP/WHO I i Varun
M. EOP/OMB - I \/ackler, Ted M. EOP/OSTP
I oremberg, Andrew P. EOP/WHO
I s.i.i vy . for/wro-
Catanzaro, Michael J. EOP/WHO I Hitzgerald, Timothy W. EOP/CEA
S —— ickey, Mike ). EOP/OVE. [
Gribbin, DJ J. EOP/WHO I G ooke. Francis J. EOP/QVP
E— Coroly, David C.€P/ovE [

Subject: Draft CEQ Spring 2018 Unified Agenda

Colleagues,

As you probably know by now, OIRA is reviewing agency draft submissions for the Spring 2018 Unified
Agenda. In addition to cabinet departments and independent agencies, certain EOP offices and councils
publish agenda too. | have thus attached CEQ's draft agenda consisting of two entries: an ANPRM
related to revisions to its NEPA regulations and an NPRM related to revisions to its intemal FOIA and
Privacy Act regulations. | am circulating this agenda within the EOP just like any other Anenrv ananda in
rase there arg comments. We request your comments on the draft Unified Agenda by

All of these materials are pre-decisional and deliberative drafts and should not be ferwarded or shared.
Please let me know if there are others in your office or in EOP who may wish to participate in this review.

Please let me know if you have any questions and thank you for your effort.

Vlad

Vlad Dorjets
Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
White House Office of Management and Budget

1 ceqirsFyi8150_ 01
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Nick Sobczyk
E&E News reporter

urnice: 20Z2-44b-0437

E&E NEWS
122 C Street NW 7th Floor Washineton. DC 20001

Energywire, Climatewire, Greenwire, k&t Dally, &k News PM
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RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: thanks for the great discussion
zesterdaz

From "Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ" <"/o=exchange organization/ou=exchange administrative group
: {fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=eae5Sh047f871428b9b46bafBafd1176a-bo">

To: "Symmes, Gregory" <gsymmes@nas.edu>

"Staudt, Amanda” <astaudt@nas.edu>, "DeFeo, Laura" <ldefeo@nas.edu>, "Geller, Laurie”
<lgeller@nas.edu>, "Osterhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ" <"fo=exchange
organization/ou=exchange administrative group
{fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=b7e9898c6a8e463cb2a7da10b55ed6af-0s">, “Jones,
Dawn" <djones@nas.edu>, "Drummond, Michael R. EOP/CEQ" <"/o=exchange
organizationfou=exchange administrative group
{fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recinirnte/nn=albcb2c0a54 S4e6fb7a1bes04b7d284a-dr">, "Mansoor,
Yardena M. EOP/CEQ" -

cc:

Date: Wed, 20 Jun 2018 17:14:41 -0400

Greg, et al,,

As expected during our meeting, the Council on Environmental Quality has published an Advance Notice
of Proposed Rulemaking (ANPRM) titled “Update to the Resulations for Implementing the Procedural
Provisions of the National Environmental Policy Act”

. As a respected member of the NEFa community, 1 wouia 11IKe To ensure tnat you ang
your colleagues at the Academies are engaged early in the process as CEQ begins this significant
undertaking. The ANPRM asks a series of 20 questions on the NEPA process, the scope of NEPA review,
and other areas of interest related to NEPA. CEQ requests comment on potential revisions to update and
clarify CEQ’s NEPA repulatinns. Camments shauld he submitted on or before luly 20, 2018, and should
be submitted througt sy following the online instructions for submitting
comments to Docket IU No. CEU-2ULB-UUUL.

If | find an opportunity for a the Academies to provide greater assistance to CEQ as this review
progresses. | would appreciate any and all comments in that regard.

Sincerely,
Ted

Edward A. Boling

Associate Director for the
National Environmental Policy Act
Council on Environmental Quality
730 Jackson Place

Washington, DC 20503

From: Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ,
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 1:14 PM
To: 'Symmes, Gregory' <GSymmes@nas.edu>

1 CEQO75FY18130_












From: Baling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ- I

Sent: Friday, April 20. 2018 10:50 AM
To: Symmes, Gregor
Ce: Staudt. Amanda ‘Feo, Lal : Geller, Laurie

; Usterhues, Marlys A, EOP/CEQ I

Subject: RE: thanks for the great discussion yesterday

From: Symmes, Gregory
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 /:53 AM

To: Marchese, April L. EOP/t I
Cc: Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ - I O:terhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: thanks for the great discussion yesterday

5 CEQO75FY18150_









FW: Q&A's

From: “Sharp, Thomas L. EOP/CEQ" ]

To: "Patella, Michael A. EOP/CEQ" ]

Date: Mon, 25 Jun 2018 17:29:40 0400

Attachment Draft Question and Ans_wer for Senate Roundtable 6-25-18 confcall TLS-PL-....docx
X {39.64 kB); Draft Question and Answer for Senate Roundtable 6-25-18- clean.docx

s (37.22 kB)

From: Sharp, Thomas L. EOP/CEQ

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 5:23 PM

To: Barnett, Steven W. EOP/CEQ IR /2rdecrift, Scott F. EOP/CEQ
I Otehucs, Marlys A EOP/CEQ.

Drummond, Michael R. EQP/CEQ - I Schneider, Daniel J. EOP/CEQ
I Fottcrew, Theresa L cop/ceq. N

Subject: Q&A's

Please see the clean and tracked versions to of the Q&A’s for your review. It is a compilation of
questions from numerous sources, feel free to add more before tomorrow. Probably best to make any
additional edits to the clean version.

Thomas L. Sharp

Senior Advisor for Infrastructure
Council on Environmental Quality
Executive Office of the President

www.whitehouse.gov/ceq

1 CEQO75FY18130_C 1189






















































[EXTERNAL] FW: Meeting Resuest

From: Elise Pickering <epickering@mec-dc.com:>
To: "McLaurin, Juschelle D. EOP/CEQ' I
Date: Mon, 25 Jun 2018 17:05:12 -0400

From: Elise Pickering
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 3:55 PM
GRS BN

Subject: Meeting Request

Mary, Good Afternoon! | hope this note finds you well. | wanted to follow up on our meeting we had
with a few members of the Clean Energy Group and see if you would be willing to discuss the WOTUS
Rule again. Additionally, we were hoping to discuss NEPA - the advanced notice of proposed

rulemaking. The group is meeting with OMB on Maonday, July 9th and were hoping you had a bit of time

in the afternoon of July ot or the morning of July 10th, My goal is to bring in Carrie Jenks and possibly a
representative from Next Era and possibly Entergy.

| am more than happy to provide any additional information you need or answer any questions you may
have.

Thank you for your consideration and | very much look forward to hearing from you!

Best,

Elise Finley Pickering

Mehlman Castagnetti Rosen & Thomas

202-585-0258

PRI S WRRRGIE- JUSEY -~ VR DU —

1 CEQO75FY18150_
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[EXTERNAL] Extension Request for NEPA Update Docket
CEQ-2018-0001

From: Stephanie Hayes Schlea <schlea@amwa.net>
To: *McLaurin, Juschelle D. EOP/CEQ K
Date: Mon, 25 Jun 2018 13:55:01 0400

Attachment AMWA and AWWA Extension Request for NEPA Update CEQ-2018-0001.pdf
8: (313.63 kB)

Please sce the attached joint comment letter from Diane VanDe Hei, Chief Executive Officer at the Association of
Metropolitan Water Agencies (AMWA) and G. Tracy Mehan, 111, Executive Director of Government AfFairs for the
American Water Works Association (AWWA) regarding CEQ's Advanced Notice of Proposed Rulemaking
(ANPRM) Update io the Regulaiions for Implementing the Procedural Provisions of the National Environmenial
Policy Act {Docket ID No. CEQ-2018-(K})1).

Stephanie Hayes Schlea

Manager, Regqulatory and Scienific Affairs
Asscciation of Metropolitan Water Agencies
Office: 202.331.2820

1620 | Street NW Suite 500

WiashinAatAan D 20008

1 CEQO75FY18150_ 1344






Q&A's

From: “Sharp, Thomas L. EOP/CEQ" ]

"Barnett, Steven W FOP/CEQ"
F FOPICEQ"

"andegrift, Scott
"Osterhues, Marlys A. EQP/CEQ"
"Drummond, Michael R. EQP/CEQ"

To: »Schneider, Daniel J. EOP/CEQ”
"Pettigrew, Therasa L. EOP/CEQ"

Date: Maon, 25 Jun 2018 17:23:22 0400

Attachment Draft Question and Answer for Senate Roundtable 6-25-18 confcall TLS-PL-....docx

s: {39.64 kB); Draft Question and Answer for Senate Roundtable 6-25-18- clean.docx

(37.22kB)

Please see the clean and tracked versions to of the OQ&A's for your review. It is a compilation of
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

1 CEQO75FY181350_C
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Comment Log

From: "Mansoor, Yardena M. EOP/CEQ" ]
To: "Drummond, Michael R. EOP/CEQ" ]
Date: Mon, 25 Jun 2018 16:01:58 0400

Attachments: Draft response log.dsx (28.96 kB})

| logged in the 18 comments received so far and the 2 postcards. What do you think of this
arrangement?

What about moving Zip code and Date to the far right and out of the print range? (portal submittals
rarely have zip codes, and the date is not really significant.

1 CEQO75FY18150_ 01386



5/30/2019, 11 40 AM

PC-0001
PC-0002

(b) (6)

Mode
Column2
o tal
Po tal
Po tal
Po tal
Po tal
Po tal
Po tal
Po tal
Po tal
Po tal
Po tal
Po tal
Po tal
Po tal
Po tal
Po tal
Po tal
Po tal
Postca d
Postca d

Number of Responses
Name
Column3
Thomas K ng
Thomas K ng
John Robe ts
la yFelch
Rue E ch
Davd Keys
Dan el Holt
M chael Dechte
Anonymous Anonymous
Jennfe Blegen
JudthKong
Ronald Estepp
Env. onmental Law & Pol cy Cente
Wh tney K oschel
Davd H il
Stephen Buckley
M chel Hammes
Ssusan Lasala
Kathe ne Delanoy(?)
Schemy(?)

zip
Columna

60601

81631
81631

Dated or Red.

Columns
25-Jun-2018
25-Jun-2018
25-Jun-2018
25-Jun-2018
25-Jun-2018
25-Jun-2018
25-Jun-2018
25-Jun-2018
25-Jun-2018
25-Jun-2018
25-Jun-2018
25-Jun-2018
20Jun-2018
25-Jun-2018
25-Jun-2018
25-Jun-2018
20Jun-2018
25-Jun-2018
18-Jun-2018
18-Jun-2018

20
In Scope?
Columné
Gene al
Gene al
Gene al
Yes
Gene al

Gene al
Gene al
Gene al
Gene al
Gene al

0
Overview/Notable 1
Column62 Column7

Yes
Objects to Qs e- mag ne NEPA om sc atch
Do not make changes

Page and t me I mts may cause p oblems
Do not make changes

Re-adopt GHG gu dance

Page I m ts make € § less useful, add wo k
Save all env onmental p otecton p ovs ons
(Comments conce n EPA)

Retan p otextonsfo a , wate , wldi fe
Aga nst chang ng NEPA ole of sc ent sts and publ ¢
Requests publ c hea ngs, 60 day extens on
Need bette just fcat on fo chang ng
Re-adopt GHG gu dance

NEPA commun ty has nte est nno change
Do not make changes

NEPA does not need an ove haul

Do not weaken NEPA

Save NEPA

Columng

Columng

Column10

Column11

Column12

Column13

Columnia

0
7c
Column1s

Responses to ANOPR
0 0 0 0 0 0 o 1 0
7d 7 7" 9%
Column16  Columnl?  Columni8  Columnl9  Column20  Column2l  Column22  Column23  Column24

Column2s

Column26

Column27

Column28

Column29
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Column32

Column33

Column3a

Column3s

Column36
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Email

Letter

Portal

Postcard

NEPA Process:

1
2
3

Should CEQ’s NEPA regulations be revised to ensure that environmental reviews and authorization decisions involving multiple agencies are conducted in a manner that is concurrent, synchronized, timely, and efficient, and if so, how?
Should CEQ’s NEPA regulations be revised to make the NEPA process more efficient by better facilitating agency use of environmental studies, analysis, and decisions conducted in earlier Federal, State, tribal or local environmental reviews or authorization decisions, and if so, how?
Should CEQ’s NEPA regulations be revised to ensure optimal interagency coordination of environmental reviews and authorization decisions, and if so, how?

Scope of NEPA Review:

4
5
6
7
7a
7b
7c
7d
7e
7f
8
8a
8b
8c
8d
8e
9
9a
9b
9c
9d
e
of
98
10
11
12
13
General:
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

Should the provisions in CEQ’s NEPA regulations that relate to the format and page length of NEPA documents and time limits for completion be revised, and if so, how?
Should CEQ’s NEPA regulations be revised to provide greater clarity to ensure NEPA documents better focus on significant issues that are relevant and useful to decisionmakers and the public, and if so, how?
Should the provisions in CEQ’s NEPA regulations relating to public involvement be revised to be more inclusive and efficient, and if so, how?
Should definitions of any key NEPA terms in CEQ’s NEPA regulations, such as those listed below, be revised, and if so, how?
Major Federal Action;
Effects;
Cumulative Impact;
Significantly;
Scope; and
Other NEPA terms.
Should any new definitions of key NEPA terms, such as those noted below, be added, and if so, which terms?
Alternatives;
Purpose and Need;
Reasonably Foreseeable;
Trivial Violation; and
Other NEPA terms.
Should the provisions in CEQ’s NEPA regulations relating to any of the types of documents listed below be revised, and if so, how?
Notice of Intent;
Categorical Exclusions Documentation;
Environmental Assessments;
Findings of No Significant Impact;
Environmental Impact Statements;
Records of Decision; and
Supplements.
Should the provisions in CEQ’s NEPA regulations relating to the timing of agency action be revised, and if so, how?
Should the provisions in CEQ’s NEPA regulations relating to agency responsibility and the preparation of NEPA documents by contractors and project applicants be revised, and if so, how?
Should the provisions in CEQ’s NEPA regulations relating to programmatic NEPA documents and tiering be revised, and if so, how?
Should the provisions in CEQ’s NEPA regulations relating to the appropriate range of alternatives in NEPA reviews and which alternatives may be eliminated from detailed analysis be revised, and if so, how?

Are any provisions of the CEQ’s NEPA regulations currently obsolete? If so, please provide specific recommendations on whether they should be modified, rescinded, or replaced.

Which provisions of the CEQ’s NEPA regulations can be updated to reflect new technologies that can be used to make the process more efficient?

Are there additional ways CEQ’s NEPA regulations should be revised to promote coordination of environmental review and authorization decisions, such as combining NEPA analysis and other decision documents, and if so, how?
Are there additional ways CEQ’s NEPA regulations should be revised to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of the implementation of NEPA, and if so, how?

Are there ways in which the role of tribal governments in the NEPA process should be clarified in CEQ’s NEPA regulations, and if so, how?

Are there additional ways CEQ’s NEPA regulations should be revised to ensure that agencies apply NEPA in a manner that reduces unnecessary burdens and delays as much as possible, and if so, how?

Are there additional ways CEQ’s NEPA regulations related to mitigation should be revised, and if so, how?



FW: Q&A's

"Drummond, Michael R. EOP/CEQ" <"o=exchange organization/ou=exchange
From: administrative group
{fydibohf233spdit)cn=recipients/cn=albc62c0a5454e6fh7a1be504b7d284a-dr">

"Annela F. EOP/OMB Colamaric U
To: I - '0¢' Colamaria - Y-D
=anygeid.colamaria@fpisc.gov>

Date: Mon, 25 Jun 2018 17:44:02 -0400
Attachment Draft Question and Answer for Senate Roundtable 6-25-18 confcall TLS-PL-....docx
$: {39.64 kB); Draft Question and Answer for Senate Roundtable 6-25-18- clean.docx

{37.22 kB)

From: Sharp, Thomas L. EOP/CEQ
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 5:23 PM

To: Barnett, Steven W. EOP/CEQ <} NG /2 desrift, Scott F. EOP/CEQ

Osterhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ

Drummond, Michael R. EOP/CEQ I schncider, Daniel ). EOP/CEQ
B Fcttgrow, Theresa L COP/CEQ.

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
I
I

www.whitehouse.gov/ceq
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Qand A's

From: "Sharp, Thomas L. EOP/CEQ" ]

“Vandegrift, Scott F FOP/CEQ"

"Barnett, Steven

To: W FOP/CEQ" "Osterhues, Marlys A. EOP/CEQ"
' "Patella, Michael A. EOP/CEQ"

Date: Tue, 26 Jun 2018 17:32:35 -0400

g,“ac"“‘e’“ Draft Question and Answer for Senate Roundtable 6-26-18 Alex.docx (43.83 kB)

Theystilneedwork but
I Fick up here manana.

Thomas L. Sharp

Senior Advisor for Infrastructure
Council on Environmental Quality
Executive Office of the President

www.whitehouse.gov/ceq
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ANPR Comments Uedate

From: "Mansoor, Yardena M. EOP/CEQ" I
To: "Drummond, Michael R. EOP/CEQ" ]

Date: Fri, 29 Jun 2018 11:37:37 -0400

15 new submittals since yesterday:
3 more extension requests (one for 30 days, the other two for 60 days like the ones reported earlier}

1 substantive comments, recommending a NEPA pre-planning process before the NOI, similar to the
BLM and FERC approach

11 short general comments (different names but similar tone and length) against substantive change,
especially if it would reduce public involvement

1 CEQQ75FY181350_
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So far: Seeciﬂc comments saved in folder

From: “Mansoor, Yardena M. EOP/CEQ" ]
To: "Drummond, Michael R. EOP/CEQ" ]

Date: Maon, 09 Jul 2018 18:16:56 -0400

| set up subfolders under the ANOPR folder: one for specific comments {where the 9 received so far
have been saved) and one for general comments that do not cite or match up to specific questions,

The key to the comments is the “Draft response log” spreadsheet, which is also in the ANOPR folder.

Yardena Mansoor
Deputy Associate Director for NEPA
Council on Environmental Quality

Y N
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|EXTERNAL| Re: CEQ NEPA Regulations ANPRM

From: Adam Cramer <adam@outdooralliance.org>

To: "Drummond, Michael R. EOP/CEQ" ]
Cc: Louis Geltman <louis@outdooralliance.org>

Date: Tue, 10 Jul 2018 11:13:36 -0400

Mr. Drummeond -

Thank you for the extension.
Kind regards,
Adam

On Tue, Jul 10, 2018 at 10:44 AM, FN-CEQ-NEPA [ SN

From: FN-CEQ-NEPA

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 17-44 PM

To: Schineider, Daniel J. EQOP/(

ey Rnling, Ted A, EOP/CE > Drummnnd Michael R, EOP/CEQ
= wansoor, Yardena M. EOP/CEQ

>upject: CEQ NEPA Regulations ANPRM
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Reseonse to RM CarEer re: NEPA ANPR

"Pettigrew, Theresa L. EOP/CEQ" <"fo=exchange organization/ou=exchange
From: administrative group
{fydibohf23spdit)cn=recipients/cn=579¢b754b4c34f0eBa46d 1fbdcd708d7-pe">

matt_leggett@epw.senate.gov, "James R. Willson

To: {James_Willson@epw.senate.gov)" <james_willson@epw.senate.gov>, "Tardif,
Abigale {EPW)" <abigale_tardif@epw. senate.gov>

Date: Wed, 18 Jul 2018 14:48:20 -0400

Attachment 07.11.18 - CEQ Letter - ANPR FINAL pdf (867.17 kB); 2018-07-18_Letter to Sen
g: Carper_re ANPRM.pdf (213.76 kB)

Hello,

Attached is the letter we received July 11, and our follow up response sent today.

An identical response letter will be sent individually to all Senators who signed the July 11 letter.
Thank you,

Theresa

Theresa L. Pettigrew
Associate Director for Legislative Affairs
Council on Environmental Quality

I (direct)
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July 11,2018

Ms. Mary Neumayr

Chief of Staff

Council on Environmental Quality
730 Jackson Place NW
Washington DC 20506

Dear Ms. Neumayr,

We write today in response to the Advanced Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ANPRM) that was
released by CEQ on June 20™, The questions posed in this ANPRM touch on every aspect of the
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) process, and the regulatory changes that may result
have the potential to profoundly affect how members of the public may engage in decisions
made by Federal agencies. As you undertake such a broad review of NEPA, we request that you
commit to hold public meetings and to extend the public comment period by an additional 60
days, to allow for meaningful public input.

As you know, the current NEPA regulations were originally issued in 1978 in order to produce
better decisions and to further the national policy to protect and enhance the quality of the
environment. In the forty years since then, the substance of the regulations have been changed
only once. Given the abundance of social, technological, and environmental changes that have
occurred sincc 1978, we hope that this rulemaking process can result in common-sense
considerations to improve environmental outcomes and opportunities for public involvement,
while also improving decision-making and reducing regulatory costs. Most importantly, any
change must be certain not to degrade the quality of the hurnan and natural environment, which
is the essential goal of NEPA.

In order for the regulatory process to achieve this optimal outcome, CEQ must commit to robust
public involvement. Only by hearing from the public can we be sure that the public will benefit
from proposed changes. Unfortunately, the early indication is that opportunities will be limited
for the public to weigh in on the changes to implementation of this foundational environmental
protection law. The ANPRM provides for only a 30-day comment period, and CEQ has made no
commitment to hold public meetings as a forum to gather comments and suggestions from the
general public.

1 CEQO75FY18150_
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Limiting public involvement for this type of regulatory overhaul is particularly concemning in this
instance, given that the very intent of NEPA is to ensure that before undertaking significant
actions—such as a significant rulemaking—Federal agencies must hear from the public, and
consider those public comments. As representatives of States from across the nation, our
concerns about the implications of this rulemaking are wide-ranging. Changes to the NEPA
process will affect decisions ranging from federal land management, to construction of roads and
bridges, from flight patterns, to ecosystem restoration, to tribal negotiations, and more. Given
this broad scope of potential changes, public involvement in the regulations should be hroader
than usual, and should include outreach to diverse constituents, through regional and national
public meetings, as well as through online forums and targeted listening sessions with affected
stakeholders.

As described in the current implementing regulations, which CEQ now secks to change, one of
the goals of NEPA is to “encourage and facilitate public involvement in decisions which affect
the quality of the human environment.”’ It further states explicitly that agencies shall “Make
diligent efforts to involve the public in preparing and implementing their NEPA procedures.”
Changes to CEQ’s own NEPA procedures, which will affect project-level analysis and decisions
in all Federal agencies, for decades to come, will have enormous consequences for the quality of
the human environment, and therefore should be informed by ample public involvement.

2

Former CEQ directors have agreed on the importance of public involvement in developing
implementing procedures, and there is significant precedent for CEQ to conduct public hearings
as part of development of NEPA regulations. For instance, in 1978, in the notice of proposed
rulemaking (NPRM) for the NEPA implementing procedures, CEQ described the process
followed prior to publication of thc NPRM and indicated the importance of the public hearings
conducted. The NPRM stated in part that:

We have been greatly assisted in our task by the hundreds of people who responded to
our call for sugpestions on how to make the NEPA process work better. In public
hearings which we held in June 1977, we invited testimony from a broad array of public
officials, organizations, and private citizens, affirmatively involving NEPA's critics as
well as its [riends. Among those represented were the U.S. Chamber of Commerce,
which coordinated testimony from business; the Building and Construction Trades
Department of the AFL-CIO, for labor; the National Conference of State Legislatures, for
state and local governments, the Natural Resources Defense Council, lor environmental
groups. Scientists, scholars, and the general public were there.*

Additionally in 1986, the only other time that amendments have been made to CEQ’s NEPA
procedures, public meetings were an important part of the process. The notice of proposed
rulemaking in August 1985 provides record of CEQ’s outreach: “On March 18, 1985, the

''40 CFR 1500 2(d)

140 CFR 1506.6(a)

* National Environmental Policy Act—Regulations: Proposed Implementation of Procedural Provisions. Fed. Reg.
Vol. 43, No. 112 (6/9/1978) page 2523 1. hnps://ceq.doe.gov/docs/laws-regulations/FR-1978-06-09-43-FR-25230-
CEQ-NEPA-Regulations-NOPR..pdf

2 CEQQO75FY18150_0
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Council held a meeting, open to the public, to discuss the comments received in response to Lhe
Advance Notice of Proposed Rulecmaking,™ In fact, CEQ at this time went so far as to prepare a
special environmental assessment regarding the change, even though the change was limited to a
single provision.

Another important way for CEQ to make “diligent efforts to involve the public” would be to
provide a more meaningful public comment period. The rulemaking to propose the NEPA
procedures that CEQ now seeks to change allowed 73 days for the public to provide comments
and suggestions. Given the wide breadth of questions posed to the public in thc ANPRM and the
unprecedented scope of reforms that are being contemplated, it would be appropriate to provide
an additional 60 days beyond the 30 days that has been proposed.

NEPA is perhaps the most important public involvement tcol in our nation, and “diligent efforts
to engage the public” is the standard established in the current NEPA implementing procedures.
This standard should govern CEQ’s efforts to revise the implementing procedures. But perhaps
even more important than compliance with existing regulations, CEQ should commit to ample
public involvement because it will improve the quality of the final regulations. Thoughtful,
effective, and publicly beneficial regulations are a shared goal for us ali, and the best way to
achieve that is by engaging he public. Thank you for working with us to ensure the best cutcome
for all Americans and for the natural environment we all share,

Sincerely,

DPCILJALLLILL Loy At AL
VLG D IGLA L] United States Senator

United States Senator United Slates Senator

* National Environmental Policy Act Regulations. Fed. Reg. Vol. 50, No. 154 (8/9/1985) page 32234
https://ceq.doe.gov/docs/laws-regulations/FR-1985-08-09-50-FR-32238-CEQ-NEPA -Regulations-NOPR -
amending-1502-22,pdf
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Tina Smith

United States Senator

Ron Ws

United States Senator United States Senator
United States Senator UNIEU LIS SCIAIL
Tom Udall - Jettrey A. Merkley _
United States Senator United States Senator
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July 18, 2018

The Ionerable Themas R. Carper

Ranking Member

Committee on Environment and Public Works
United States Senate

513 Hart Senate Office Building

Washington, DC 20510

Dear Ranking Mcmber Carper:

Thank you for your letter of July 11, 2018 rcgarding the advance notice of proposed
rulemaking titled “Update to the Regulations for Implementing the Procedural Provisions of the
National Environmental Policy Act” that the Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ) published
in the Federal Register on June 20, 2018. The ortginal comnient period was scheduled to close
on July 20, 2018,

On July 11, 2018, CEQ published a notice in the Federal Register extending the comment
period for an addittonal 31 days in response to requests from the public. The comment period is
now scheduled to close on August 20, 2018, and comments can be submitted electronically via

able at

Robust public engagement is critical to the rulemaking process. Should CEQ propose
polential revisions to update its regulations implementing the procedural provisions of the
National Environmental Policy Act, CEQ will provide additional opportunities for public input.
Thank you again and | look forward to working with you on important national environmental
policy matters.

Sincerely,

¥aary 1x. INGuninyi

Chief of Staff

1 CEQO75FY18150_0
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ANOPR Comments

Where:

When:

Until:

Organiser:

Required
Altendees

NEPA Suite - my desk
Thu Jul 26 10:00:00 2018 (America/New_York)
Thu Jul 26 10:30:00 2018 (America/New York)

"Mansoor, Yardena M. EOP/CEQ" <"fo=exchange organizationfou=exchange
administrative group
{fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=2712a19fd57447088e0b9da580¢16e15-ma">

"Mansoor, Yardena M. EOP/CEQ” ]
“Carlin, Erin A. EOP/CEQ (Intern)" ]
“Drummond, Michael R. EOP/CEQ ]

Erin, Let's discuss how to stay on top of managing the comment documents while | am on vacation

(Friday and all of next week). I'm thinking we should make the current complete log the ssecond

worksheet, then display only the in-scope comments on the first sheet. Any other ideas? 1 don't think we

want to scroll through (or print) pages and pages of extension requests, general opinions, and out of

scope comments in the log. Any other ideas?

Michael, You are welcome to join us, but | believe you have a schedule conflict, so I'll fill you in later.

1 CEQO75FY18150_
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CEQ Brief-out at UFR Interagencz Meeting

From “Upchurch, Sara" <sara.upchurch@fema.dhs.gov>

To: "Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ" "Osterhues, Marlys A.
’ EOP/CEQ"

Cc: "Upchurch, Sara H. EOP/CEQ" ]

Date: Thu, 26 Jul 2018 11:22:12 -0400

Ted / Marlys — Below are the notes | captured during Michael’s brief-out at the recent Unified Federal
Review Interagency Meeting. Please feel free to let me know if | need to make any changes before |
send out to the group later today/early tomorrow:

{1) CEQ has issued an Advance Notice of Proposed Rulemaking {ANPRM) to assist in considering
updating its NEPA implementing regulations:
a. CEQ solicits public comment on potential revisions to update the regulations and
ensure a more efficient, timely, and effective NEPA process.
b. The comment period has recently been extended an additional 31 days to August 20,
2018.

c. Comments have been requested on specific aspects of the regulations via 20 questions
supplied in the ANPRM. CEQ also requests that commenters provide specific
recommendations on additions, deletions, and modifications to the text of CEQ’s NEPA
regulations and their justifications in answering these 20 questions.

e. |f CEQ decides to proceed with rulemaklng based on comments received, the next step
wou'ld be a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking.

(2) Executive Order 13807 and One Federal Decision requirements:

e This EO applies to infrastructure projects that develop “the public and private physical
assets that are designed to provide or support services to the general public” for various
infrastructure sectors.

e  Many of the provisions of the EO apply to "major infrastructure projects," defined in the EO
as “projects for which multiple Federal authorizations are required to proceed with
construction, the lead Federal agency has determined that it will prepare an environmental
impact statement {EIS) under the National Environmental Policy Act {NEPA), 42 U.5.C. 4321
et seq., and the project sponsor has identified the reasonable availability of funds sufficient
to complete the project.”
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FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Edward A. Boling, Associate
Director for the National Environmental Policy Act, Council on Environmental Quality,
730 Jackson Place, N.W., Washington, DC 20503. Telephone: (202) 395-5750.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

L Background

The National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), 42 U.S.C. §§ 4321 et seq., was
enacted in 1970. NEPA states that “it is the continuing policy of the Federal Government,
in cooperation with State and local governments, and other concerned public and private
organizations, to use all practicable means and measures, including financial and
technical assistance, in a manner calculated to foster and promote the general welfare, to
create and maintain conditions under which man and nature can exist in productive
harmony, and fulfill the social, economic, and other requirements of present and future
generations of Americans.” 42 U.S.C. § 4331(a). NEPA also established CEQ as an
agency within the Executive Office of the President. 42 U.S.C. § 4342.

By Executive Order (E.O.) 11514, “Protection and Enhancement of
Environmental Quality” (March 5, 1970), President Nixon directed CEQ in Section 3(h)
to issue “guidelines to Federal agencies for the preparation of detailed statements on
proposals for legislation and other Federal actions affecting the environment, as required
by section 102(2)(C) of the Act.” CEQ published these guidelines in April of 1970 and
revised them in 1973.

President Carter issued E.O. 11991 (May 24, 1977), “Relating to Protection and
Enhancement of Environmental Quality,” which amended Section 3(h) of E.O. 11514 to

direct CEQ to issue regulations providing uniform standards for the implementation of

Page 2 of 7
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NEPA, and amended Section 2 of E.O. 11514 to require agency compliance with the
CEQ regulations. CEQ promulgated its “Regulations for Implementing the Procedural
Provisions of the National Environmental Policy Act” (CEQ’s NEPA regulations) at 40
CFR parts 1500-1508. 43 FR 55978 (November 29, 1978). Since that time, CEQ has
amended its NEPA regulations substantively only once, to eliminate the “worst case”
analysis requirement of 40 CFR 1502.22. 51 FR 15618 (April 25, 1986).

On August 15, 2017, President Trump issued E.O. 13807, “Establishing
Discipline and Accountability in the Environmental Review and Permitting Process for
Infrastructure Projects.” 82 FR 40463 (August 24, 2017). Section 5(e) of E.O. 13807
directed CEQ to develop an initial list of actions to enhance and modernize the Federal
environmental review and authorization process. In response, CEQ published its initial
list of actions pursuant to E.O. 13807 and stated that it intends to review its existing
NEPA regulations in order to identify changes needed to update and clarify these
regulations. 82 FR 43226 (September 14, 2017).

II. Request for Comment

CEQ requests comments on potential revisions to update and clarify CEQ NEPA
regulations. In particular, CEQ requests comments on the following specific aspects of
these regulations, and requests that commenters include question numbers when
providing responses. Where possible, please provide specific recommendations on
additions, deletions, and modifications to the text of CEQ’s NEPA regulations and their
justifications.

NEPA Process:

Page 3 of 7

3 CEQO75FY18150_000002673






c. Cumulative Impact;
d. Significantly;
e. Scope; and
f.  Other NEPA terms.
8. Should any new definitions of key NEPA terms, such as those noted below, be
added, and if so, which terms?
a. Alternatives;
b. Purpose and Need;
c. Reasonably Foreseeable;
d. Trivial Violation; and
e. Other NEPA terms.
9. Should the provisions in CEQ’s NEPA regulations relating to any of the types of
documents listed below be revised, and if so, how?
a. Notice of Intent;
b. Categorical Exclusions Documentation;
c. Environmental Assessments;
d. Findings of No Significant Impact;
e. Environmental Impact Statements;
f. Records of Decision; and
g. Supplements.
10. Should the provisions in CEQ’s NEPA regulations relating to the timing of

agency action be revised, and if so, how?

Page 5 of 7
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11. Should the provisions in CEQ’s NEPA regulations relating to agency
responsibility and the preparation of NEPA documents by contractors and project
applicants be revised, and if so, how?

12. Should the provisions in CEQ’s NEPA regulations relating to programmatic
NEPA documents and tiering be revised, and if so, how?

13. Should the provisions in CEQ’s NEPA regulations relating to the appropriate
range of alternatives in NEPA reviews and which alternatives may be eliminated
from detailed analysis be revised, and if so, how?

General:

14. Are any provisions of the CEQ’s NEPA regulations currently obsolete? If so,
please provide specific recommendations on whether they should be modified,
rescinded, or replaced.

15. Which provisions of the CEQ’s NEPA regulations can be updated to reflect new
technologies that can be used to make the process more efficient?

16. Are there additional ways CEQ’s NEPA regulations should be revised to promote
coordination of environmental review and authorization decisions, such as
combining NEPA analysis and other decision documents, and if so, how?

17. Are there additional ways CEQ’s NEPA regulations should be revised to improve
the efficiency and effectiveness of the implementation of NEPA, and if so, how?

18. Are there ways in which the role of tribal governments in the NEPA process

should be clarified in CEQ’s NEPA regulations, and if so, how?

Page 6 of 7
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19. Are there additional ways CEQ’s NEPA regulations should be revised to ensure
that agencies apply NEPA in a manner that reduces unnecessary burdens and
delays as much as possible, and if so, how?
20. Are there additional ways CEQ’s NEPA regulations related to mitigation should
be revised, and if so, how?
(Authority: 42 U.S.C. 4332, 4342, 4344 and 40 CFR Parts 1500, 1501, 1502, 1503, 1505,
1506, 1507, and 1508)

III. Statutory and Executive Order Reviews

Under E.O. 12866, “Regulatory Planning and Review,” 58 FR 51735 (October 4,
1993), this is a “significant regulatory action.” Accordingly, CEQ submitted this action to
the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for review under E.O. 12866 and any
changes made in response to OMB recommendations have been documented in the
docket for this action. Because this action does not propose or impose any requirements,
and instead seeks comments and suggestions for CEQ to consider in possibly developing
a subsequent proposed rule, the various statutes and executive orders that normally apply
to rulemaking do not apply in this case. If CEQ decides in the future to pursue a
rulemaking, CEQ will address the statutes and executive orders applicable to that

rulemaking at that time.

Mary B. Neumayr,
Chief of Staff, Council on Environmental Quality.

[FR Doc. 2018-13246 Filed: 6/19/2018 8:45 am; Publication Date: 6/20/2018]
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
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FW: EO 12866 Review of CEQ NEPA Procedural Provisions

Prerule - Armx CorBs counsel comments

From: "Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB" - ]

"Boling, Ted A.
"Drummond, Michael R. EOP/CEQ"
"Barnett, Steven W. ECP/CEQ"

*Sharp, Thomas L. EOP/CEQ"

"Szabo, Aaron | FOP/CEQ"
FOPICFQ"

To: "Loyola, Mario A. EOP/CEQ"
"Gignoux, Carcline M. EOP/CEQ (Intern)”
"Smith, Katherine R. EOFP/CEQ"
Date: Mon, 21 May 2018 10:23:46 -0400

Atachment  cEQNEPA.regs Corps Counsel Comments May14.docx (24.79 kB)
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FW: EO 12866 Review of CEQ NEPA Procedural Provisions

Prerule - NOAA's comments

From: "Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB" ]

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
Date: Mon, 21 May 2018 10:22:37 -0400

Attachment  £012866 Review CEQ NEPA ANPRM - NOAA 5-10-2018.docx (49.89 kB)
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FW: EO 12866 Review of CEQ NEPA Procedural Provisions
Prerule - USDA comments

From  w\hiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB" I

"Szahn Aaron L. EQOP/CEQ"

"Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ"
Drummond, Michael R. EOP/CEQ"

"Barnett, Steven W. EOP/CEQ"

"Sharp, Thomas L. EOP/CEQ"

"Gignoux, Caroling M. EOP/CEQ (Intern)”

"Smith, Katherine R. EOP/CEQ"

To:

Date: Wed, 06 Jun 2018 22:14:34 -0400

1 CEQQ75FY18150_
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Re: EO 12866 Review of CEQ NEPA Procedural Provisions
Prerule - USDA comments

From "Szabo, Aaron L. EOP/CEQ" <"fo=exchange organization/ou=exchange administrative group
: ({fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=f93a8d1dd2bd4420ca81e53ffB 199b780-s2">

To:

Q

“Whiteman, Chad $. EOP/OMB" I

Date: Wed, 06 Jun 2018 22:50:44 -0400

Thanks Chad.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 6, 2018, at 10:14 PM, Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB [ R
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FW: EO 12866 Call on CEQ NEPA Procedural Provisions
Prerule

Where: Dial-In I Code B

When: Fri Jun 08 09:00:00 2018 (America/New_York)
Until: Fri Jun 08 10:00:00 2018 (America/New_York)

"Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB" <"/o=exchange organization/ou=exchange

Organiser: administrative group
(fydibohf23spdityen=recipients/cn=1eab5b65831b4f7b65d 737035042 13e-wh">

"Szabo, Aaron L. EOP/CEC
"Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ"
Required "Drummond, Michael R. EC
Attendees "Barnett, Steven W. EOP/C
: "Sharp, Thomas L. EOP/CE
"Gignoux, Caroline M. EOP
"Smith, Katherine R. EOP/C

Optional

Attendees "Bolen, Brittany” <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>

"Justin Schwab (schwab.justin@epa.gov)" <schwab.justin@epa.gov>

*
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

"Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB" <"/o=exchange organization/fou=exchange
Organiser: administrative group
(fydibohf23spdityen=recipients/cn=1eab5b65831b4f7065d 737035042 13e-wh">

"Szabo, Aaron L. EOP/CEC
"Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ"
Required "Drummond, Michael R. EC
Attendees "Barnett, Steven W. EOP/C
: "Sharp, Thomas L. EOP/CE
"Gignoux, Caroline M. EQP
"Smith, Katherine R. EQP/C

*
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FW: EO 12866 Review of CEQ NEPA Procedural Provisions

Prerule - USDA comments

From  »szabo, Aaron L. EOPICEQ” I

To: “Neumayr, Marv B. EOP/CEQ" I Scale, Viktoria Z.
' EOP/CEQ’ ]

Date: Thu, 07 Jun 2018 08:53:58 -0400

From: Whiteman, Chad S. FOP/OMB

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:15 PM

To: 5zabo, Aaron L. EOP/CEQ I Goling, Ted A, EOP/CEQ

: I Orummond, Michael R. EOP/CEQ
I Gornett, Steven W. EOP/CEQ
I 5-rv. Thora: LEOP/CEQ.

Gignoux, Caroline M. EOP/CEQ {Intern)- Il 5 ith, Katherine R.

cor/cea

Subject: FW: EO 12866 Review of CEQ NEPA Procedural Provisions Prerule - USDA comments

1 CEQQ75FY18150_ 01993



2 CEQQ75FY18150_ 01993



Fwd: EO 12866 Review of CEQ NEPA Procedural Provisions
Prerule - USDA comments

From: "Szabo, Aaron L. EOP/CEQ" ]
To: "Prandoni, Christopher D. EOP/CEQ" ]

Date: Thu, 07 Jun 2018 11:06:08 -0400

Sent from my iPhone

Bcegin forwarded mcssagce:

From: "Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB" s

Date; June 6, 2018 at 10:14:34 PM EDT
Ta* "Szabo, Aaron L, EQP/CEQ"

"Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ"
—, uinamond, Michael R. EOP/CEQ"
> "Bamett, Steven W. EOP/CEQ" .
“Gignnwx « aroline M. EQOP/CEQ) (Intern)"
smilh, Katherine R, EOP/CEQ" >
supnject: FW: EO 12866 Review of CEQ NEPA Procedural Provisions rreruie - USDA comments

~marn rhomas L. EOP/CEQ"
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FW: EO 12866 Call on CEQ NEPA Procedural Provisions Prerule

Required

Attendees

Optional

Attendees

Dial-In HCodc B
Fri Jun 08 09:00:00 2018 (America/New York}

Fri Jun 08 10:00:00 2018 (America/New York)

"Whiteman, Chad S. EQP/OMB" <"/o=gxchange organizationfou=exchange
administrative group
(fydibchf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=1eab5b85831b4f7iH65d73703504e13e-wh">

"Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/C
"Szabo, Aaron L. EOP/CEC
"Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ"
"Drummond, Michael R. EC
"Barnett, Steven W. EQP/C
"Sharp, Thomas L. EOP/CE
"Gignoux, Caroline M. EOP
"Smith, Katherine R. EQP/C

"Bolen, Brittany”" <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>
"Justin Schwab (schwab justin@epa.gov)" <schwab.justin@epa.gov>

Chad
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
(fydibohf23spditYen=recipients/cn=1eab5b65831b4f7fb65d 7370350421 3e-wh">

"Whiteman, Chad 5. EOP/C
"Szabo, Aaron L. EOP/CEC
"Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ"
"Drummond, Michael R. EC
"Barnett, Steven W. EOP/C
"Sharp, Thomas L. EOP/CE
"Gigncux, Caroline M. EQOP
"Smith, Katherine R. EOP/C

A_CnT_

Required
Altendees
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FW: FW: EO 12866 Call on CEQ NEPA Procedural Provisions
Prerule

Where: Dial-In I Code B

When: Fri Jun 08 09:00:00 2018 {(America/New_York)
Until: Fri Jun 08 10:00:00 2018 (America/New_York)

"Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB" <"/c=exchange organization/ou=exchange
Organiser: administrative group
(fydibohf23spdit)en=recipients/cn=1eab5b65831b4f7b65d 7370350421 3e-wh">

"Whiteman, Chad 5. EOP/C
"Seale, Viktoria Z. EOP/CE!
"Szabo, Aaron L. EOP/CEC
Required "Beling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ"
Attendees "Drummond, Michael R. EC
: "Barnett, Steven W. EOP/C
"Sharp, Thomas L. EOP/CE
"Gigneux, Caroline M. EOP
"Smith, Katherine R. EOP/C

Optional

Attendees "Bolen, Brittany” <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>

*Justin Schwab (schwab.justin@epa.gov)” <schwab.justin@epa.gov>

From: Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 4:43:21 PM UTC

To: Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB; Szabo, Aaron L. EOP/CEQ; Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ; Drummond,
Michael R. EOP/CEQ; Barnett, Steven W. EOP/CEQ; Sharp, Thomas L. EOP/CEQ; Gignoux, Caroline M.
EOP/CEQ {Intern); Smith, Katherine R. EOP/CEQ

Cc: Bolen, Brittany; Justin Schwab (schwab justin@epa.gov}

Subject: FW: EQO 12866 Call on CEQ NEPA Procedural Provisions Prerule

When: Friday, -hina R 2018 1:00 PM-2-00 PM

Where: Dial-In B code B
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FW: FW: EO 12866 Call on CEQ NEPA Procedural Provisions

Prerule
Where: Dial-In I Code B
When: Fri Jun 08 09:00:00 2018 (America/New York}
Until: Fri Jun 08 10:00:00 2018 (America/New_York)
"Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB" <"fo=exchange organization/ou=exchange
Organiser: administrative group
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=1eab5b65831b4f7 0654737035042 13e-wh'>
“Whiteman, Chad $. EOP/C I
"Seale, Viktoria Z. EOP/CE! ]
"Szabo, Aaron L. EQOP/CEC e
Required "Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ" ]
Attendees  "Drummond, Michael R. EC ]
"Barnett, Steven W, EQP/C ]
"Sharp, Thomas L. EOP/CE I
"Gignoux, Caroline M. EOP ]
"Smith, Katherine R. EQP/C I
Optional . .
"Bolen, Brittany" <bolen_brittany@epa.gov>
Attendees

"Justin Schwab (schwab justin@epa.gov)" <schwab justin@epa.gov>

From: Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 4:43:21 PMUTC

To: Whiteman, Chad S. EQP/OMB; Szabo, Aaron L. EOP/CEQ; Boling, Ted A. EOP/CEQ; Drummond,
Michael R. EOP/CEQ; Barnett, Steven W. EQP/CEQ; Sharp, Thomas L. EQP/CEQ; Gignoux, Caroline M.
EQP/CEQ (Intern); Smith, Katherine R. EOP/CEQ

Cc: Bolen, Brittany; Justin Schwab (schwab_justin@epa.gov)

Subject: FW: EQ 12666 Call on CEQ NEPA Procedural Provisions Prerule

When: Friday, June 8, 2018 1:00 PM-2:00 PM.

Where: Dial-In

B ce B
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